



ENGLISH LANGUAGE DEPARTMENT

Dr. Majed Abahussain

Contact

Address:

AL Majmaah, KSA

Email:

m.abahussain@mu.edu.sa

Personal Details

Nationality: Saudi

Date of Birth:

Place of Birth:

Gender: Male

Marital Status: Married

Summary

Dr. Majed Abahussain is an Associate Prof. of the Applied Linguistics Department of English, College of Education, Majmaah University. He has supervised four MA thesis at Majmaah University. In addition, he has 27 years of teaching experience, 13 of them at Majmaah University. Dr. Abahussain is interested in Applied Linguistics, TEFL, TESOL, Language Educatio, 2nd language acquisition. He has published 19 research articles in the field of Applied Linguistics.

Skill Highlights

- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Intercultural communication
- Innovative
- Communication
- Team work
- Time Management

Experience

- Associate Professor of Applied Linguistics. Department of English, College of Education, Majmaah University.
- Dean of the College of Education (University of Majmaah) from 2018 to 2022.
- Vice Dean of Student Affairs (Al Majmaah University) from 2017 to 2018
- Head of the English Department 2016-2017.
- Member of the Graduate Studies Committee.
- Member of the Scientific Research Committee.
- Member of the Examinations and Control Committee.
- Independently supervising four MA theses at Majmaah University.
- External reviewer (program academic accreditation - Education and Training Evaluation Commission) Examiner for four MA theses and evaluated numerous research proposals.
- Member of the University's Administrative and Human Sciences Research Center

Education

- Ph.D. Linguistics, Stirling University 2016
- M.A. Linguistics, East Anglia University 2007
- BA English Language, Imam Mohammad bin Saud University 1998

No	PUBLISHED REFEREED SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH
1.	<p><u>Implementing communicative language teaching method in Saudi Arabia: Challenges faced by formative year teachers in state schools</u></p> <p>MO Abahussain</p> <p>University of Stirling</p>
2.	<p><u>Efficacy of methodological practices undertaken by Saudi English teachers in public schools during their formative phase</u></p> <p>MOA Hussain, M Iqbal, I Khan</p> <p>English Review: Journal of English Education 7 (2), 47-54</p>
3.	<p><u>The Position of 'Culture' in Modern Foreign Language (MFL) Teaching (a comparative study between KSA and the UK MFL curricula)</u></p> <p>MO Abahussain</p> <p>Journal of Human and Administrative Sciences,, 1-14</p>
4.	<p><u>Investigating EFL Learners' Perceptions of Collaborative Writing</u></p> <p>MO Abahussain</p> <p>International Journal of English Linguistics 10 (3)</p>
5.	<p><u>A Deconstructive Reading of William Golding's Lord of the Flies for EFL Learners in the Saudi Context</u></p> <p>U Shah, M O Abahussain</p> <p>AWEJ for Translation & Literary Studies, Volume3, Number4</p>
6.	<p><u>The Effect of an Intensive Language Course on Students' Linguistic Performance at Majmaah University, Saudi Arabia</u></p> <p>M O Abahussain, A Sami Hussein A</p> <p>Arab World English Journal (AWEJ) Volume 10</p>
7.	<p><u>Investigating University Level EFL Undergraduate Learners' Attitudes about Padlet: A Web-Based Digital Tool In Reading Classroom</u></p> <p>USTM Abahussain</p> <p>University of Chitral Journal of Linguistics and Literature 1 (1), 10-22</p>

No	Conferences, Seminars, Symposiums, Workshops
1.	TESOL ARABIA Conference- Dubai 2007
2.	Conference (The Future of the English Language in the Kingdom), Al Yamamah College in Riyadh, 2006 .
3.	Conference on measurement and evaluation in teacher preparation programs, Malaysia, 2011.
4.	Doctoral student conference at the University of Stirling (participation with scientific papers), U.K., 2012 , 2015,2014,2013
5.	LINELT Conference 2015 (participation with a scientific paper) – Istanbul, Türkiye, 2015
6.	Saudi Students Conference in Britain (participation with a research paper), Edinburgh, 2014
7.	Saudi Students Conference in Britain (participation with a research paper), London,2015
8.	Saudi Students Conference in Britain (participation with a research paper), Birmingham, 2016
9.	Hawaii International Conference on English Language and Literature Studies (HICELLS 2020), U.S.A, March 13-14, 2020
10.	How to Read a Scientific Paper on 2023-11-15. The Deanship of Scientific Research, Majmaah University.
11.	how to select the right journal for your research paper, Saudi Digital Library, 2017.
12.	Preparation of the Course Report According to the 2022 Template. On 2023-02-26. Deanship of Development and Quality, Majmaah University.
13.	"The Measurement of Program Plan" 2023-04-05. Deanship of Development and Quality, Majmaah University.
14.	"Evaluation of Learning Outcomes" 2023-04-09. Deanship of Development and Quality, Majmaah University.
15.	Strategies for Formulating the Operational Plan for the Program and Colleges" On 2023-09-05. Deanship of Development and Quality, Majmaah University.
16.	"Workshop: Annual Program Report". On 2023-09-27. Deanship of Development and Quality, Majmaah University.
17.	Workshop: Characteristics of Graduates and Learning Outcomes. On October 1, 2023. Deanship of Development and Quality, Majmaah University.
18.	"Training Course: Quality Responsibilities for the English Language Unit" On 2023-10-12. Deanship of Development and Quality, Majmaah University.
19.	Writing a Literature Review on 2023-10-25 .The Deanship of Scientific Research, Majmaah University.
20.	How to Read a Scientific Paper on 2023-11-15. The Deanship of Scientific Research, Majmaah University.